
MEMORANDUM TO: Lauren K. Gibson, Chief 
License Renewal Projects Branch 
Division of New and Renewed Licenses
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Allen L. Hiser, Senior Technical Advisor 
  for Licensing Renewal Aging Management
Division of New and Renewed Licenses
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF THE FEBRUARY 18, 2021, U.S. NUCLEAR 
REGULATORY COMMISSION CATEGORY 3 MEETING 
LICENSE RENEWAL FOR 40 YEARS OF ADDITIONAL PLANT 
OPERATION

On February 18, 2021, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff held a 

public meeting seeking public dialogue related to license renewal for nuclear power reactors, 

specifically the possibility of extending the time period for renewed licenses from 20 years to 40 

years. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 301-415-5650 or via e-

mail at Allen.Hiser@nrc.gov.  

Enclosure:
Meeting Summary 

CONTACT:  Allen Hiser, NRR/DNRL
301-415-5650

March 17, 2021

Signed by Hiser, Allen
 on 03/17/21

mailto:Allen.Hiser@nrc.gov
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